STANFORD TOWNSHIP BOARD MINUTES AUGUST 7, 2023

- **1. Call to Order:** The Stanford Township meeting was called to order at 7:01 pm by Chairman Scott Johnson.
- 2. Roll Call: Present were Chairman Scott Johnson, Supervisor's Wayne Anderson and Loren Daudt, and Clerk Barb Vogtlin. Maintenance Supervisor Kevin Springer and Treasurer Brenda Springer were excused.
- **3. Adopt Agenda:** Motion by Loren second Wayne to adopt the August 7, 2023 Township Agenda. Scott approved the motion.
- **4. Approve Minutes:** Motion by Wayne second Loren to approve the July 5, 2023 Township Minutes. Scott approved the motion.
- **5. Treasurer's Report:** The Treasurer's Report was reviewed by the Board. Beginning Balance as of July 1, 2023 \$255,825.89; Receipts \$290,341.06; Interest \$80.63; Disbursements \$20,884.03; ending balance as of July 31, 2023 \$525,363.55. Flagship Bank Savings Account \$18,621.22; Interest \$14.23; ending balance \$18,635.45; \$150,000.00 in CD's. Motion by Wayne second Loren to approve the Treasurer's Report. Scott approved the motion.
- 6. Commissioner's Report: None.
- **7. Meeting Open to Public:** Tom Anderson, Clerk for Bradford Township was present and asked about Couri & Ruppe regarding the Road Ordinance. Wayne stated the County has the information.

Schuman Plat – Don Hanson was present and gave the Preliminary Plat to the Town Board. Motion by Wayne second Loren to approve the Preliminary Plat for the Wade Schman Plat. Scott approved the motion.

8. Items to be added:

- **a.** Road Agreement with the City of St. Francis: We received the signed agreement with the City of St. Francis regarding our shared roads with the city.
- **b. Jivaro Street:** The Board discussed the cul-da-sac on Jivaro Street. Don Hanson said we will need signed easements. The Township will pay each homeowner \$1,500.00. The cul-da-sac will be 160ft in diameter. Motion by Wayne second Loren to have Don Hanson go ahead and stake it out. Scott approved the motion.
- **c. Dock at Blue Lake:** Loren said he will order the bracket for the post on the dock to get it fixed.
- **d.** Land Use Meeting: There will be a meeting at the Isanti County Government Center on Wednesday August 9, 2023 regarding residential land use. And on August 10th there will be a District Meeting at Cambridge College at 7:00 pm. Also Wednesday August 9th there is a

- Rural Development Meeting. Motion by Wayne second Loren to approve elected Officials to attend these meeting. Scott approved the motion.
- **e. Pre-Buy Dehn Oil:** The Township will pre-buy approximately 2,000 gallons of propane at \$1.60 per gallon.
- **f.** Weed Inspection: There will be a weed inspection in October 2023.
- 9. Miscellaneous: None.
- **10. Payment of Claims:** Motion by Wayne second Loren to pay the claims. Scott approved the motion.
- **11. Adjournment:** Motion by Loren second Wayne to adjourn the Township meeting at 7:53 pm. Scott approved the motion.

	
Barbara A. Vogtlin	Scott Johnson
Clerk	Chairman